
Mencio, Santos 

 

From: Mireles, Matthew 
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 11:59 AM 

To: Mireles, Matthew 

Subject: Wind Ensemble tomorrow! 

Hello Wind ensemble!  

  

I hope you had a wonderful summer and are staying safe.  

  

Tomorrow we will meet for Wind Ensemble on Zoom and I am very much looking forward to seeing you all there! 

I will go over everything about the Fall semester plans, and how the course/ensemble will operate.  

  

Wind Ensemble Fall 2020  

MWF 12:20-1:10  

  

Join Zoom Meeting  

https://stmarytx.zoom.us/j/98680812003  

  

For your listening pleasure, here are links to music that we will be studying this semester.  

  

Michael Markowski - Famishius Fantasticus  

Percy Grainger – Colonial Song  

Kenyon Wilson – Solace   

Gustav Holst – First Suite in Eb  

Steven Bryant – Nothing Gold Can Stay  

Charles R. Young – Tempered Steel  

  

PARTS  

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1FhZFG8vjQ5Kz8t6UGplp1Kzsq1PHm7Xl?usp=sharing  

  

I have almost all of the parts in the above google drive. Just need to scan Tempered Steel, and a few more of Solace.  

  

Remember, you can always get a heads up on repertoire if you follow the “St. Mary’s Wind Ensemble” Spotify 

playlist See you tomorrow!  

The meeting link is on the CANVAS page for the Wind Ensemble course. 

Or you can see it here.  

  

Wind Ensemble Fall 2020  

MWF 12:20-1:10  

  

Join Zoom Meeting  

https://stmarytx.zoom.us/j/98680812003  

  

Meeting ID: 986 8081 2003  

One tap mobile  

+13462487799,,98680812003# US (Houston)  

+16699006833,,98680812003# US (San Jose)  
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Dial by your location  



        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)         

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)  

        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)  

        +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)  

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)  

        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)  

Meeting ID: 986 8081 2003  

Find your local number: https://stmarytx.zoom.us/u/apNEGHcd  

  

  

Dr. Matthew Mireles  

Chair, Department of Music  

Director of Bands  

                                                                                 

ST. MARY’S UNIVERSITY  
The Catholic and Marianist University  

One Camino Santa Maria  
San Antonio, Texas 78228 
Office phone: 210-431-5023  
www.stmarytx.edu  

   

Executive Board of Directors  

Vice Chair, Access & Inclusion  

Youth Orchestras of San Antonio  

  
Pronouns: He/Him/His  
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